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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deaneg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Drew Gillett 
<deaneg@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:46 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

would like u to address fact that oncall demand reduction program does not allow customers with less than 1000 kwh 

per month consumption to receive 

before solar i got these 
after solar none 

my consumption and use on site did not change 

when they activate my devices still turn off and they save still 

this restriction was written before solar and needs to b modified 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 

promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 

Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save 

money, and choose how they power their lives. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 

resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools- not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Drew Gillett 
Venice, FL 34285 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jfprincesstasha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Fletcher 

<jfprincesstasha@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:48 PM 
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

Floridians need more tools - not fewer-- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jeanne Fletcher 
2710 Wendover Ter Palm Harbor, FL 34685-1403 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dantebeatrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Simone Dominique 

< da ntebeatrix@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:50 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

Floridians need more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Simone Dominique 
12909 Mallard Creek Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33418-8662 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

herbstsonne5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julia Herbst <herbstsonneS 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:53 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As a soon to be solar homeowners and solar educator, i see everyday how much distributed solar generation benefits 

our communities. Not just me the solar owner, but my neighbors, the region, the economy. Distributed solar has barely 

made a speck of penetration in the power grid. And until exponentially more people own rooftop solar, our panels are a 

NET GAIN to the grid. 

Beyond the rarely spoken value of solar's offset to pollution and security, it is providing a local sourced and abundant 

fuel to the generation mix, at local levels, without the utilities moving it around with all the associated losses. 

Net metering is the economic function that makes it all work. Well. For Floridians. Disturbing net metering is harmful 

and would severely impact an industry that can't be exported and improves bottom line and health measures. 

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

Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Julia Herbst 
1132 Elmendorf Trce Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2920 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sromet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephane ROM ET 

< sro met@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Stephane ROMET 

1409 SW 23rd St Miami, FL 33145-3948 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sf0sh7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phillip Santa Lucia <sf0sh7 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:57 PM 
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
Phillip Santa Lucia 
11016 SW 125th Ct Miami, FL 33186-4821 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jebains@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Bains 

<jeba i ns@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:03 PM 
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
Jeffrey Bains 
1721 Myrtle Beach Dr The Villages, FL 32159-6210 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tcmontgom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Montgomery 

<tcmontgom@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:04 PM 
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
Thomas Montgomery 
1943 Crane Creek Blvd Viera, FL 32940-6832 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stars2man@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Weaver 

<stars2man@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:05 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I OWN SOLAR IN ST PETE! 

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
Eric Weaver 
1420 20th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-3930 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

drterdal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erik Terdal 

<drterdal@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

My wife and I have a small business that we could power with solar electricity, but only if we knew that existing solar 

policies surrounding net metering were not going to change. We would not hire workers to install a solar system if we 

feared the cost structure would be changing. It would not be good business. Please give us the assurance that existing 

solar policies are not going to change on a whim because of lobbying by a utility. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 

resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. And in our case, 

get business running soon! (We make cleaning supplies in demand after a disaster.) 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners such as myself, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar 

policies here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Dr. Terdal (Ph.D.) 

Sincerely, 
Erik Terdal 
3921 Omega Ln Sarasota, FL 34235-6704 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brandonwh81@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Hardin <brandonwh81 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Everyone says we need to do more for the environment so I did. I bought 32 panels and a Tesla battery to power my 

home. 
What makes you think it is fair for the power company to charge one price for a kilowatt you use but charge a different 

price for the kilowatt sent to them. ITS NOT. They can pay what they charge period. Just like I have to have additional 

insurance because my system is so big. And you want to take away net metering. 

Tell you what take net metering away I drop the insurance I'm suppose to carry how about that for trade if not then shut 

up and leave it alone. 

Sincerely, 
Brandon Hardin 
5569 Mill Race Cir Milton, FL 32571-6441 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sfields6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne Fields <sfields6 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:10 PM 
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
Wayne Fields 
901 Brookside Dr Clearwater, FL 33764-4703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arnold5349@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arnold Welber <arnold5349 

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
Arnold Welber 
5349 NW 90th Ave Sunrise, FL 33351-7786 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sfields6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sita Fields <sfields6 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:11 PM 
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
Sita Fields 
901 Brookside Dr Clearwater, FL 33764-4703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodor Andresen 

< tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:13 PM 
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
Theodor Andresen 
1873 60th Ter NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-1721 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpope10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Pope <rpope10 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:16 PM 
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

promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. You and the Commission can help 

Floridians achieve an economic advantage, and be pro active in reducing the affects of Climate Change. 

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

Florida. Please work for the people of Florida, and not the utilities you are charged with regulating. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Pope 
5051 5th Ave S St Petersburg, FL 33707-2603 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gsharp88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Sharp <gsharp88 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:16 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Powering up our planet with solar power is the most important thing we can do to mitigate climate change which is 

creating the next great extinction. Your quick action to create additional monetary incentives for private property 

owners to commit to solar installations on their mostly flat roofs is needed now! 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 
Sincerely, 
George Richard Sharp 

Sincerely, 
George Sharp 
911 Huron Ct Marco Island, FL 34145-7226 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

donnapope_relo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Pope 

< donnapope_relo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:18 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing much more to promote 

rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these·jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

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
Donna Pope 
3421 S Carter St Apt F Tampa, FL 33629-8869 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amileh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mikie LeHew 

<amileh@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:27 PM 

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

promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in farnilies' pockets. 

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
Mikie LeHew 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34987 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dongelrod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Gellman-Rodriguez 

< dongelrod@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As you know, we are currently dealing with multiple crises related to public health, the economy, and climate change. 

it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to promote rooftop solar - a known job creator 

that keeps money in families' pockets and decreases carbon emissions. 

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
Donna Gellman-Rodriguez 
1140 Country Oaks Ln Lakeland, FL 33810-8117 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

esver2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esver Camacho <esver2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:40 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Since November of 2018 our family has been reducing the burden on our electric utility by adding solar to our homes. 

We're also providing a cleaner source of energy to ensure future generations inherit a better planet. 

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
Esver Camacho 
3170 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

georgianativeguy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sreve Picard 

<georgianativeguy@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:44 PM 
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
Sreve Picard 
1111 Palace Pl Lakeland, FL 33813-2287 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nmyers31131@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Myers <nmyers31131 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:49 PM 
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
Nancy Myers 
121 21st St NW Naples, ~L 34120-1801 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith 

< mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:51 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the. country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

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
Brenda Smith 
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

di4blues@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Daley 

< di4bl ues@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:06 PM 
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
Diana Daley 
7708 10th Ave NW Bradenton, FL 34209-1054 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

robanion@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RALPH O'BANION 
< robanion@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:06 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Please be aware that solar power is critical to keep battery backup power charged during power outages after storms 

and hurricanes. For people who can't evacuate it is critical for their safety and survival. 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 

promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. ln the 

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
RALPH O'BANION 
75710 Overseas Hwy Unit 7 lslamorada, FL 33036-4025 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ao4q2e2us@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of HUGO CABRERA 

< ao4q2e2us@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:15 PM 
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

resilience ofthe electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

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
HUGO CABRERA 
Lake Worth, FL 33462 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sleepwalker101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Foy <sleepwalker101 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:22 PM 
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
John Foy 
13473 Ashford Wood Ct W Jacksonville, FL 32218-8444 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

paintingsarefun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Wilson 

< pai ntingsarefu n@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:29 PM 
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
Roger Wilson 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jjscott9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Scott <jjscott9 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:24 PM 
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
Jennifer Scott 
17280 Whitewater Ct Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931-5307 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jose.payares@everyactioncustom.com on behalf.of Jose Payares 

<jose.payares@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Jose Payares 
15509 SW 139th Ct Miami, FL 33177-0921 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lauris80@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Tellez <lauris80 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:42 PM 
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
Laura Tellez 
16100 Emerald Estates Dr Weston, FL 33331-6106 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

r.alan.horn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Horn 

< r.ala n.horn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:44 PM 

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

people . The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

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

Richard Horn 

5106 Leeward Way Edgewood, FL 32809-3042 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

angelaelser@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angela Elser 
<angelaelser@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:51 PM 
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
Angela Elser 
Satellite Beach, FL 32937 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cosmegomezdr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of cosme gomez 

<cosmegomezdr@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 6:54 PM 
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

money, and choose_ how they power their lives. 

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
cosme gomez 
6817 Riviera Dr Coral Gables, FL 33146-3532 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Cargo 

<tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:04 PM 
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
Christine Cargo 
1873 60th Ter NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-1721 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmiller1049@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caroline Miller <cmiller1049 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:13 PM 

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
Caroline Miller 
6834 4th Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33710-7634 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rhanna500@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Hanna < rhannaS00 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:14 PM 
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
Bob Hanna 
6739 SE 67th Ct Trenton, FL 32693-2928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ydiaz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Yesenia Diaz 
<Ydiaz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:19 PM 
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
Yesenia Diaz 
68500 Overseas Hwy Long Key, FL 33001 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dwing123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Wing <Dwing123 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:22 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I am surprised the power industries in Florida are not getting more involved in solar. Solar farms are not the only 
answer. Rooftop units serve multiple purposes without taking up valuable real estate. 
Why aren't power companies in Florida getting into the business of home and business solar plants. If they support and 
provided enough residential and business units, they might very well be able to avoid or postpone building larger and 
new plants. They have buying power as well as expertise in the business of power production. It would seem a logical 
expansion of their business and a great way of slowing converting to a renewable energy sources. 

Are there rules that prohibit this business model by the power industries in Florida? 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 
Florida. · 

Sincerely, 
David Wing 
9914 Nicoma Ln Orlando, FL 32817-2707 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bls9636@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Slisz <bls9636 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:30 PM 

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

Brandon Slisz 
9807 Kana Isle Ct Orlando, FL 32817-5205 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

insidevenice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edwin MARTIN 

< i nsidevenice@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:39 PM 
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
Edwin MARTIN 
409 Everglades Dr Venice, FL 34285-3306 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gregjgensh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of greg gensheimer 
<gregjgensh@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Four years ago, I joined the West Orange County solar co-op to investigate using solar power as my primary energy 
source. My solar system allowed 6+ folks to work full-time jobs for 3 days just during installation. I'm guessing it took 1-
2 more days for admin and support services. 

For the last 3+ years, I have been producing solar. Duke energy has programs available for non-solar users to cut power 
during extreme heat periods. These programs are designed so that they do not have to stress their grid or to build extra 
plants to support just the peak needs. Very expensive alternatives to shareholders. These extreme heat periods are 
exactly the times that I'm producing solar and saving the Duke energy grid and the shareholders. 

Those of us that use our own capital to build solar are actually benefitting not just our own wallets but the fortunes of 
Duke and the shareholders. Lowering the peak needs, taking stress off of the grid, delaying the need to build additional 
power plants, providing solar install and maintenance jobs. This is a win, win, win for the Duke Company, my own 
wallet, my neighbors and the climate. Please support the increasing use of homeowner-capitalized solar. 

Sincerely, 
greg gensheimer 
15818 Vinola Dr Montverde, FL 34756-3031 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dawnfinnerty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Finnerty 
< dawnfi n nerty@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:08 PM 
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
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. Florida is called the "Sunshine 
State". Solar ne_eds to be promoted not extinguished. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. _In the 
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
Florida. As a Florida resident, I'm counting on the Commission to protect solar power. 

Sincerely, 
Dawn Finnerty 
1410 Brenner Park Dr Venice, FL 34292-1513 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wdmacdonald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William MacDonald 
<wdmacdonald@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

promote rooftop solar- a known job creator that keeps.money in families' pockets. 

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
William MacDonald 
Pompano Beach, FL 33060 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nenovster@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristian Nenov 
< nenovster@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:10 PM 
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
Kristian Nenov 
Hollywood, FL 33026 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sirenjones350@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Doud <sirenjones350 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:16 PM 
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
Elizabeth Doud 
416 Archibald Ave Sarasota, FL 34243-2019 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gailduykers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia Gail Duykers 
<gailduykers@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:17 PM 
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
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money infamilies' pockets. 

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
Virginia Gail Duykers 
1706 Roosevelt St Hollywood, FL 33020-2834 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Sasnett 

<gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:20 PM 
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

resilience of the electric grid and provi_de back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

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
Gail Sasnett 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wpferris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Ferris 
<wpferris@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:25 PM 
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

Suoshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 

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
William Ferris 
6324 Sushi Ct Wesley Chapel, FL 33545-1341 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

blang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Lang 
< blang@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:33 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I think it important that individuals be personally involved in "going green". It is not "somebody else's job". 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 

promote rooftop solar - a known jbb creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their ciwn energy, save 

money, and choose how they power their lives. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 

resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

~loridians need more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
William Lang 
4446 SW 103rd Ct Gainesville, FL 32608-7146 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Unnasch 
<trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:35 PM 
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
. . ', ( • ' . 

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
Thomas Unnasch 
19102 Sweet Clover Ln Tampa, FL 33647-3545 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maxinefl50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Butler <maxineflS0 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:42 PM 
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
Linda Butler 
1067 Harbour Drake Dr Punta Gorda, FL 33983-6503 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dancoupon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel LoPresto 
< dancou pon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:55 PM 
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

Thank you for defending solar workers; business owners; and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Daniel LoPresto 
1125 Brantley Estates Dr Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-5617 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mauricekessing1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of maurice kessing 

< mauricekessing 1@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, October 2, 2020 9:11 AM 
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
maurice kessing 
303 6th Ave SW Largo, FL 33770-3532 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dward2236@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Ward <dward2236 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, October 2, 2020 8:53 AM 
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

people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

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
Diana Ward 
240141st St N St Petersburg, FL 33713-3344 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

berryp1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Berry <berryp1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, October 2, 2020 8:34 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuelBrown, 

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

I believe that I had a part in starting Net Metering. In the 2002/03 school year, I planned to install PV on Westside Tech. 

I contacted, then Progress Energy, and they said if I did, they would charge me another $79 a month to read a second 

meter showing the electricity that we produced. I contacted the Commissioners and suggested net metering. It 

happened! 
I sent my Electrical Instructor to FSEC for a week of training, and when he returned, we taught the students how to 

install the systems. We went on to install systems at Ocoee Elementary School and Ocoee Middle School. There is 

never enough money for education, but if we can use the sun to lower utility bills, then more money can be used for 

educating students. 

Sincerely, 
Peter Berry 
2636 Lake Howell Ln Winter Park, FL 32792-6048 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dsklassen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Klassen 
<dsklassen@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, October 2, 2020 8:29 AM 
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
Debra Klassen 
5296 SW Highway 358 Steinhatchee, FL 32359-5134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Darling 
<darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, October 2, 2020 8:14 AM 
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
David Darling 
11488 Brickyard Pond Ln Windermere, FL 34786-5903 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bakersman.1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matthew Manaseri <bakersman.1 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, October 2, 2020 7:36 AM 
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
Matthew Manaseri 
643 Flowerwood Dr SE Palm Bay, FL 32909-2379 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ecotton08@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erik Cotton <ecotton08 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, October 2, 2020 7:30 AM 
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
Erik Cotton 
2340 N Riverside Dr Indialantic, FL 32903-3619 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmbluewing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Mitchell 
<cmbluewing@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, October 2, 2020 8:08 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Please protect the "solar rights" of Florida's citizens by retaining net metering and supporting policies that make solar 

energy available at a reasonable investment to all Floridians. 

Please work to reduce the monopoly that large utilities have on our energy supply. 

Citizen-owned solar energy is good for the state. Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 

country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 people. 

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
Carol Mitchell 
30951 SW 189th Ave Homestead, FL 33030-3835 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

readmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Read 
< readmd@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, October 2, 2020 6:50 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie fmanuel Brown, 

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

Sunshine state, before·this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 

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
Michael Read 
4916 Thames Ln Sarasota, FL 34238-2762 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brittany_ciresi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brittany Ciresi 
< brittany _ci resi@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, October 2, 2020 6:33 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Amid a public health and econornic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 
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
Brittany Ciresi 
6334 Oakpoint Dr Lakeland, FL 33813-4499 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjy8080@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of charlene yuhas < mjy8080 

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
charlene yuhas 
5711 S Florida Ave Ste 1 Lakeland, FL 33813-2580 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjy8080@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of michael yuhas <mjy8080 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, October 2, 2020 6:32 AM 
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
michael yuhas 
5711 S Florida Ave Ste 1 Lakeland, FL 33813-2580 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

croagette@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Strong 

< croagette@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, October 2, 2020 2:41 AM 
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

money, and choose how _they power their lives. 

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
Nancy Strong 
280 Moree i.oop Apt 4 Winter Springs, FL 32708-2471 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

absolutedrewt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Tennimon 
<absolutedrewt@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 11 :15 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanue/ Brown, 

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
Andrew Tennimon 
Sarasota, FL 34241 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joiland7714@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marva McKenzie <joiland7714 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 11 : 12 PM 
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
Marva McKenzie 
6411 SW 63rd Ct South Miami, FL 33143-3328 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

agreatpickle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Gerken 
< agreatpickle@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:36 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy; save 

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
Mary Gerken 
1345 15th St N St Petersburg, FL 33705-1030 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

themunroes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf cf Kristen Munroe 
< themu nroes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 9:31 PM 
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
Kristen Munroe 
Miami, FL 33143 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ronc101088@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Chiancone < ronc101088 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 1, 2020 9:05 PM 
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
Ronald Chiancone 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

1 




